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From: Bjornsen, Alan

Sent: Sunday, August 28, 2011 5:19 PM

To: '‘Ben Schiffer'

Cc: Moore, Johari; Saxton, John; Davis (FSME), Jennifer; Hsueh, Kevin; Persinko, Andrew
Subject: RE: Ross In-Situ Class Ill Report

Ben,

You were an exquisite host. You couldn’t have ordered better weather, and your descriptions and explanations
of the site were more than adequate. Now, that | am home, | have one additional tribe that has indicated that
they can make the 13" and 14", So, we are now up to 10 that can make it!

Alan

From: Ben Schiffer [mailto:bschiffer@wwcengineering.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 25, 2011 1:50 PM

To: Bjornsen, Alan

Cc: Moore, Johari; Saxton, John

Subject: Ross In-Situ Class III Report

Alan--

I hope your tour was enjoyable and valuable for the env. review team. Just out of curiosity, was SHPO provided
the Class III Cultural Report on the Archival paper we sent to NRC? Also, we've been fielding calls from tribes
on reimbursement for 9/13 tour so we should have at least some in attendance. Take care.

Ben

On 8/17/2011 4:26 AM, Bjornsen, Alan wrote:
Ben,

SHPO has a problem with the Class Ill survey. Can you get Dave Ferguson to address the items below?
Thanks,

Alan

From: Richard Currit [mailto:richard.currit@wyo.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, August 16, 2011 5:20 PM

To: Bjornsen, Alan

Cc: Hsueh, Kevin; Mary Hopkins

Subject: Ross In-Situ Class III Report

Hi Alan,

The report just arrived today, so thank you for sending it. However, I quickly thumbed through it and noticed a
couple of issues right away.

First, we will need the "Wyoming Cultural Properties Forms", the "Wyoming Isolate Forms", and the "Survey
Report Cover Page" prior to beginning our review. Additionally, the few photo's I did see in the report are
pretty "scratchy" and don't meet standards for archiving.



Thanks for your attention to this matter, and I look forward to seeing you next Monday.

Richard L. Currit

Senior Archaeologist

Wyoming State Historic Preservation Office
2301 Central Ave., Barrett Bldg. 3rd Floor
Cheyenne, WY 82002

307-777-5497

Benjamin J. Schiffer, PG
WWC Engineering

1849 Terra Ave.

Sheridan, WY 82801

Ph. (307) 672-0761 ext. 148
fax (307) 674-4265
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